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L OVINGTON, NEW MEXICO

7 November 1960

Re: 0O.C.C. Reports
Danglade #l Fee Well
Sec., ©-18S-39E
So, Carter San Andres
Lea County, New Mexico

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Oil Conservation Commission
Box 2045

Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mr, Ramey:

We are in the process of preparing 0.C.C. Forms
C-103 and(-105 for the above captiocned well,

We are advised that the pit is filled but the
location has not been cleared and it is anticipated
that this will be taken care of within the next two
weeks. As soon as it has been handled, we will
torward the required plugging reports.

Very truly yours,

Yo . f
—/Zf Toren /’,«4. coclc i,
Secretary

cc: Ross L., Malone
Anderson Carter
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